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From: Richard Brownstein [rjb@brownrask.com]
Sent:  Monday, February 21, 2005 2:26 PM
To: e-ORI@DOL.gov

Subject: Proposed Labor Reg 2520.101-4(a)(2)

Reviewing the proposed Model Notice for multiemployer plans, the section entitled “Benefit Payments
Guaranteed by the PBGC" is not warranted, and will be confusing for, participants whose plan's funded
current liability percentage is less than 100% but are not at substantial risk of insolvency. Suggesting that
benefits may be substantially reduced for participants in plans whose insolvency is highly improbable will
create unnecessary (or at least premature) concerns and require otherwise unnecessary explanation by
trustees and administrators | suggest either that the PBGC portion of the notice be required only for
plans that report a 756% or less funded liability percentage or that, following the sentence in the proposed
section “Risks Governing Insolvent Plans”, such plans be permitted to add a sentence to the effect that
they are not insolvent and omit the next two sections..
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